Palabora Copper (Pty) Limited - Public
Things to note when completing the Questionnaires:

Palabora Registration Questionnaire:
1. Company name + Names + Surnames must be in UPPERCASE
2. Email addresses must be in LOWERCASE
3. No spaces in contact numbers
4

Important! Section 8 for CURRENT MAJOR CUSTOMERS must also comply with rules as per 1 -3
above.

Palabora Banking Data:

1. No spaces in bank account number

2. 1.3 Account Holder Name: No special characters,e.g. () & #% - *

Suppliers are allowed only 1 attachment at a time.

E.g. If your company has 5 directors, please scan 5 IDs in one go and attached 1 file. If done incorrectly and
the response is submitted, you in in status “Pending Approval” and changes can only be made once you are in
status “Registered”, which can take a long period of time, depending on how fast all approvers execute their
part.

Trust this clarifies and will ensure a smooth process for you !

Supplier receives invitation from Palabora

RE: Invitation: Register to become a supplier with Palabora Copper (Pty) Ltd

van der Walt, Magda (Palabora)
o To ‘office@rssmining.co.za’

From: Magda van der Walt <s4system-prodeutPalaboraCopper. DocB38839494@eusmtp.ariba.com>
Sent: Monday, 20 December 2021 15:18

To: SANET VAN NIEKERK SANET <sanet@rssmining co.za>

‘Subject: Invitation: Register to become a supplier with Palabora Copper (Pty) Ltd

Palabora Copper (Pty) Ltd

Register as a supplier with Palabora Copper (Pty) Ltd
Good day.

Palabora Copper (Pty) Ltd has invited you fo register on the SAP Ariba
Network as a supplier.

If you do not have an Ariba Network account, please start by creating your
account with Ariba Network. It's free

Palabora Copper (Pty) Ltd uses Ariba Network to manage its sourcing and
procurement activities and to collaborate with suppliers. If RSS MINING (PTY)
LTD already has an account with Ariba Network, please sign in with your
existing username and password.

oCIick Here to proceed
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Drop down on Business Network — Select Ariba Proposals & questionnaires
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